## LFGA Board Meeting Minutes - November 16, 2021

Alan called the meeting to order at 3:35

**Board Members Present:** Alan Cristello, Greg Mullins, Bill Fleckenstein, Lu McEwen, Ray Gromacki, Vince and Cindy Asaro, Erv and Linda LaFave, Freda Bennett, Lynne Festa

## ELS Member Present: Bill Chapman

Bill reported on the course in Scottie's absence.

- a) The irrigation system is being worked on daily
- b) The condition of the Greens is improving. The signal grass on Holes # 7, #8 and #9 will be killed. The greens are looking better.
- c) Lake Fairways will be closed next Tuesday, November 23rd for over seeding
- d) The cart path on hole #12 needs palmetto trimmed. Bill will have this taken care of.
- e) Hole # 12 will not be reseeded until the irrigation system has been repaired.
- f) The sodding on the side of the green on hole #12 looks great.
- g) The dead limb leaning on a tree on hole #3 will be removed.
- h) The roots next to the men's tee box on hole # 4 will be sodded.

- i) On holes #5 and # 9 there are holes on the side coming off the green. These will be filled in.
- j) Bill has ordered new red and white stakes and will be replacing many of them.
- k) Bill will find out who is responsible for cutting the grass in the gully on the left on hole #1.
- I) Bill will also repaint the blue handicap stakes.
- m) Bill also stated that random draws for tee times will continue until the end of the year and be reassessed at that time.
- n) Scottie is making an effort to introduce himself to all golfers and give us his history of golf course maintenance.
- o) Bill asked us all to be patient with Dave Malmberg in the Pro Shop. Dave is doing an excellent job replacing Jerry and Lucy.
- p) Ray Burrows will be working in the Pro Shop on Sundays.

Vice President's Report: Greg thanked Alan for running the Turkey Trot Tournament. The next tournament will be the Christmas tournament on December 12th at 8:30. The sign-up sheet will be posted tomorrow. It will be a 2 person scramble. The cost is \$4.00 per person.

**Secretary's Report:** was waived as everyone had a copy emailed to them.

Treasurer's Report: Bill reported that the ending balance was \$12,750.00. Bill also received \$500.00 from Jeff Belle for the Tee box Beautification project. Membership: Freda will taking over membership Ladies 18 Hole League: Lu McEwen reported that the Ladies will be decorating a section of the Boulevard for Christmas.

Men's League: Ray will have it announced at Men's League on Thursday that volunteers are needed to decorate a section of the Boulevard. Ray also reminded us that the Men will be playing with the Ladies next Wednesday for Thanksgiving.

Bill Chapman is hosting a Welcome Back Tournament on December 29th. It will be a 4 person event. It will be a free event. You can sign up as a twosome or a single.

**Couple at Large:** Erv and Linda did some research and it will be less expensive to have can beer instead of kegs at the Championship at the end of the Season.

The LFGA General Meeting will be Thursday, November 18th at 6:00 p.m.

**Old Business:** There was no old business to discuss. **New Business:** The Ladies shoot out will be held this Thursday, November 18that 1:00.

It will be Lake Fairways turn to host the cocktail party for the Championship. We will perhaps do it as it was done last season. Just the players will attend and we will serve drinks and bagged snacks.

The meeting adjourned at 4:15 Respectfully submitted, Lynne Festa